

# End-User Reference Guide El Camino College

OU Campus Version 10

OmniUpdate, Inc. 1320 Flynn Road, Suite 100 Camarillo, CA 93012





OmniUpdate, Inc. 1320 Flynn Road, Suite 100 Camarillo, CA 93012 800.362.2605 805.484.9428 (fax) www.omniupdate.com Copyright ® 2016 OmniUpdate, Inc. All rights reserved. Publish Date: 5/12/16

OmniUpdate® and OU Campus<sup>™</sup> are trademarks or registered trademarks of OmniUpdate, Inc. Any other company and product names, and trademarks mentioned within are property of their respective owners. Content is subject to change without notice.

#### About OmniUpdate, Inc.

OmniUpdate is the leading web content management system (CMS) provider for higher education. The company focuses on providing an exceptional product and customer experience to its OU Campus™ CMS users who manage more than 700 web and mobile sites in the U.S. and around the world. OU Campus is secure and scalable, server and platform independent, and seamlessly integrates with other enterprise campus systems. It provides college and university web developers, administrators, and marketers with the user- friendly tools and deployment flexibility they need to achieve excellence. For more information, visit <u>http://omniupdate.com</u>.

#### About This Guide

This is a custom end-user guide prepared for El Camino College.

#### **OU Campus Support**

The Support site is available to everyone and users are encouraged to visit and browse the site for information. An institution's administrators are also available if the answer cannot be found on the Support site or further explanation and clarification is needed. Administrators may contact the OmniUpdate Support Team. Ways to access the OU Campus support documentation include:

- Support site: http://support.omniupdate.com/
- · The help link in the main interface of OU Campus
- · The JustEdit Help link
- Help links embedded in the system
- · Text instructions are provide onscreen for specific fields and functionality
- Learning Management System (LMS): http://lms.omniupdate.com/
- OmniUpdate Community Network (OCN): http://ocn.omniupdate.com/

#### Conventions

Shorthand for navigation through the OU Campus CMS is indicated with a greater-than sign and bolded. For example, **Setup > Sites**. Code snippets use Courier New and a shaded background.



## Contents

Contents2
End-User Introduction3
OU Campus Support3
Filter and Quick Search4
Logging In5
Accessing Content Using DirectEdit5
Logging into OU Campus with DirectEdit5
Editable Regions
Checking Out and Checking In Pages6
Changing User Settings and Logging Out8
Editing Content9
Overview9
Editing a Page via the JustEdit Toolbar9
Editing Page Properties9
Setting Reminders11
Schedule a Reminder11
Setting a Stale Reminder18
Versions13
Comparing Versions13
Reverting to a Previous Version13
Publishing Content14
Publish Now17
Schedule a Publish17
Submit for Approval
Approve and Publish or Decline Content from
Other Users
Reassigning Approval of Content from Users . 17
Schedule an Expiration17
Creating Content
Creating a New Page
Creating a New Asset
Editing Navigation Files
Editing Side Navigation in a Directory
Adding New Pages to Side Navigation File
Uploading Content
Uploading a File from the Pages List View
Uploading a File from the JustEdit Toolbar25
Gadgets
Sidebar Gadgets
Dashboard Gadgets
Additional Tools
Page Check
Using Assets

Using Snippets	30
Using the Image Editor	31
Dashboard	32
Overview	33
Workflow	33
Inbox	33
Workflow	34
Overview	34
Status in Workflow	35
Viewing a Workflow Message	35
Replying to a Workflow Message	36
Inbox	37
Overview	37
Inbox	37
Example of Inbox Gadget in Dashboard	37
Composing Messages	38
Viewing, Replying to, and Deleting Messages	38
Sent	39
Forwarding a Message	40
-	



## **End-User Introduction**

OU Campus<sup>™</sup> provides users an easy way to manage web pages. With the ability to login directly from the institution's website, it is easy to navigate to the page to be edited. Once logged in, users can simply click on the area to edit, and they are placed in a user-friendly What-You-See-Is-What-You-Get (WYSIWYG) Editor, also referred to as JustEdit.

The system allows an approval process to be put into place, which results in users either having the ability to publish pages once they have finished editing them, or they can send the completed pages to other users as defined by the workflow to gain approval prior to publication. The system has a built-in intelligence that allows the workflow process to be defined prior to page creation. Users do not have to understand which pages need approval prior to publication because the system tells them.

Pages are checked out to only one user at a time to prevent users from overwriting each other's work, but as the pages move through the workflow system, the system automatically changes to whom the page is checked out based on its placement in the workflow system. In addition, users can only access content to which they have permissions to edit. When creating new pages, preconfigured templates are made available to provide consistency in web page design. Users may also have the ability to upload new images, add words to the OU Campus dictionary, access full page source, and much more.

## **OU Campus Support**

Online support is available through the OmniUpdate Support site at:

#### http://support.omniupdate.com/oucampus10/

The Support site, which is accessible by everyone in its entirety, includes user support on all the features in OU Campus, as well as video and text tutorials, archived Training Tuesdays, which are the free monthly webinars offered the last Tuesday of every month unless otherwise announced at 11:00 AM PST, and access to the Permissions Chart.

### Help

The Support site can be accessed through the Help link in the upper, right-hand corner of OU Campus. Additionally, support can be gained using the contextual help links found within OU Campus. Throughout the site the in-context help links are available and are specific to the area or task at hand. These links open the relevant page at the Support site.



Finally, contextual help may also be found within the CMS as instructions relating to particular fields.

WYSIWYG Editor	
Use HTML5 Schema	The HTML5 schema adds support for new tags and removes support for outdated attributes. Warning: Activating the HTML5 schema may result in the removal of previously-valid attributes when a page is edited.



The Support site is available to everyone. Users are encouraged to visit and search the Support site. The institution's administrators are also available if the answer cannot be found on the Support site or further explanation and clarification is needed. Administrators may contact the OmniUpdate Support Team.

## Filter and Quick Search

The Filter tool is available on the Pages list view and many views within the content management system. The Filter tool allows the content listed on the screen to be delimited by the string typed into the Filter field. The filter applies to specific columns that are available on the screen and usually the filter does not apply to the date column.

Quick Search	0
Search Entire Site (defa	ault)
Advanced Search	

If the Quick Search functionality is turned on, it is possible to search the entire site for content. This search allows the user to find content in order to easily navigate to a desired page.

On the Pages list view the Quick Search is also the Filter tool. Content in the current view is filter; pressing Enter uses the Quick Search functionality to search the entire site.

Advanced Search allows for additional search criteria to be applied. The search can be narrowed by:

- Content (the search term)
- Path
- Title
- Description
- Keywords
- Other Meta
- · Limited in scope to current folder and below
- · Limited in scope to only pages to which the user has access



Logging In

## Accessing Content Using DirectEdit

Content contributors and administrators alike can log in to OU Campus through a published page with the use of an on-page link known as DirectEdit™. DirectEdit can be a link, a button, an image, and more anywhere on a published page, as it can be styled to match the look and feel of the site. Typically, every page of a web site managed by OU Campus includes a DirectEdit link to allow content contributors to log in directly to edit a page.

## Logging into OU Campus with DirectEdit

- 1. Navigate to the desired page on the "live" website
- 2. Click the **DirectEdit** link on the published page. For El Camino College's website, the DirectEdit link is the "Last Published" date in the bottom-left corner of the page.



3. Use the login credentials that have been provided to you by an administrator at your school.







Nominations are open for the 4th annual Critics' Choice CMS Awards

Help OmniUpdate take home the People's Choice and Critics' Choice awards for the first time

Nominate OU Campus! Nominations deadline: November 1

- 4. Once on the page, select an editable region and click the green **Edit** button to begin editing using the JustEdit Toolbar.
- 5. Edit the page and save changes. Preview the changes and **Publish** them (or send to an approver if you cannot publish on your own).



## **Editable Regions**

The page may include many editable regions, just one editable region, or may provide an Image Gallery or Banner Image Chooser by which only a specific content type can be selected. For example, the following image shows two editable regions, each of which is edited separately from the other regions. Editable regions are available in Edit mode for a particular page. Note: DirectEdit login will automatically bring you to Edit mode for a page and display the available editable regions.

	Va" Publis	sh 🝷 🕜			
CANDA THE		001100	-	Google <sup>™</sup> Custom Search	Search
EL CAMINO COLLEGE				🖸 f 🗾 🛅 🖸 🕶	
ADMISSIONS	FUTURE STUDENTS	CURRENT STUDENTS	FINANCIAL AID & SCHOLARSHIPS	COMMUNITY & VISITORS	TO APPLY - START HERE
Brian Hayden's Practice Pa	ge >>>				
Brian Hayden's Practice Pa Elana Azose's Practice Page	ge »				-
Brian Hayden's Practice Pa Elana Azose's Practice Page Elonda Austin Practice Page	ge »> • Edit Cobrany 1				•
Brian Hayden's Practice Page Elana Azose's Practice Page Elonda Austin Practice Page Practice Page	pe >> = / Edit Category 1				•
Brian Hayden's Practice Pa Elana Azose's Practice Page Elonda Austin Practice Page Practice Page Thor	pe » 2 Category 1 Category 2				•
Brian Hayden's Practice Pag Elana Azose's Practice Pag Elonda Austin Practice Pag Practice Page Thor Sara Hamilton's Practice Pa	ge >> 2 Category 1 Category 2 ge				-
Brian Hayden's Practice Pag Elana Azose's Practice Pag Elonda Austin Practice Pag Practice Page Thor Sara Hamilton's Practice Pa Marcia Armstrong Practice	ge >> 2 Category 1 Category 2 ge Page				-
Brian Hayden's Practice Pag Elana Azose's Practice Pag Elonda Austin Practice Pag Practice Page Thor Sara Hamilton's Practice Pa Marcia Armstrong Practice Edward Matykiewicz Practii	ge » E Category 1 Category 2 rge Page re Page				-
Brian Hayden's Practice Pag Elana Azose's Practice Pag Elonda Austin Practice Pag Practice Page Thor Sara Hamilton's Practice Pa Marcia Armstrong Practice Edward Matykiewicz Practii Rick Christophersen Practice	ge >>> 2 Edit Category 1 Category 2 ige Page e Page				-
Brian Hayden's Practice Pag Elana Azose's Practice Pag Elonda Austin Practice Pag Practice Page Thor Sara Hamilton's Practice Pa Marcia Armstrong Practice Edward Matykiewicz Practic Rick Christophersen Practic Sandy Carbajal Practice Pa	ge >>> 2 Edit Category 1 Category 2 1 Category 2 1 Ca				-

## **Checking Out and Checking In Pages**

Pages are checked in and out by users when they are edited. To check out a page:

 Click the Lightbulb icon in the Page Actions toolbar while editing any page to check out a file. This will lock the file to you, so other users will not be able to edit the content until the file is checked back in or published.

	-				_			
Preview	nt Edit	X Properties	⊕ Versions	~	∎	<b>?</b>	👤 Submit	0

2. Alternatively, you can check out files from the File Navigation Sidebar or the **Content > Pages** list



view. Click the Light Bulb icon for any page to check the file out. You have multiple files out checked out simultaneously.



- 3. Clicking the Lightbulb again will check the file back in. Neither action can be performed if the Lightbulb icon has been replaced by a Lock icon, indicating the file is already checked out to another user.
- 4. Keep track of checked out content in the "My Checked-Out Content" Gadget either from the Gadget Sidebar or in Dashboard.

My Checked-Out Content	•
/_training/example1.pcf Locked: 4:03 PM Saved: 4:03 PM	
/_training/index.pcf Locked: 4:02 PM Saved: 3:26 PM	



## **Changing User Settings and Logging Out**

Users can change their own settings or log out of OU Campus via the global navigation bar.

To log out:

- 1. Hover over your user name.
- 2. Choose **Logout** from the menu.



3. The original **Login** screen will be shown unless otherwise configured.

To change your user settings:

- 1. Hover over your user name.
- 2. Choose **Settings** from the menu.
- 3. Change any information desired (password, contact info, etc.) and click **Save** at the bottom of the page.
- 4. To have a user avatar appear next to your name, set up a Gravatar profile at <a href="http://gravatar.com">http://gravatar.com</a> and use that email address in the **Email** field in User Settings.



## **Editing Content**

### **Overview**

There are several types of editors available to edit pages in distinctly different ways, but the JustEdit editor is the most common way for users to edit pages in OU Campus. The JustEdit (What You See Is What You Get) Editor allows for a familiar experience of editing a page similar to that of many web applications and traditional word processors.

## Editing a Page via the JustEdit Toolbar

- 1. Navigate to the page to be edited and log in using your provided credentials.
- 2. Select an editable region by clicking one of the displayed Edit buttons. This opens the JustEdit Toolbar.



3. Make any necessary changes using the toolbar and click Save and Exit when done.

## **Editing Page Properties**

The Page Properties screen is where metadata and custom settings for templates are stored. Users with access to Page Properties can edit Page Parameters, create Reminders, view the Log, add RSS items, and more.

index.pcf
<> Parameters
P Access
C Reminders
Log

- 1. Navigate to the Pages list view by selecting **Content > Pages** from the global navigation bar. Hover over the Pages content's row and select Properties from the Edit menu.
- 2. Additionally, selecting Properties from the Page Actions toolbar will take users to the Properties view.



Empower web Execu	leffee	
Preview Stdit X Properties Oversions Y	0	
	example-12.pcf Page Parameters	
	Parameters     Title and Meta Tags	
	C Reminders	
	E Log	Example Page
	Description	
		1
	Kasasata	
	Reywords	
	Custom Settings	
	Display Settings	
	Page Heading	Example Page
		Page title by default.
	Breadcrumb	Example Page
		Not displayed for index pages. Page title by default.
	Page Layout	Two Column
		Select between a two column or three column layout.
	Gallery Type	Slideshow
		Select between a thumbnail gallery or slider.
	Left Sidebar Options	S
	Widget One	Ciear
		Select a sidebar widget to turn on widget region one.
	Editable Basian One	
	Editable Region One	Toggle on/off the first editable region in the left column.
	Wedget Two	
	muger wo	Select a sidebar widget to turn on widget region two
	Editable Region Two	On     Togala and the second aditable region in the left column
		roggin orient are account outward region in the fait outwint.
	Widget Three	Clear Clear
		Select a sidebar widget to turn on Widget région thrée.
	Editable Region Three	On
		Cancel Save

3. Make any necessary changes to Page Parameters and click **Save**.



## **Setting Reminders**

### Schedule a Reminder

- Navigate to the Pages list view by selecting Content > Pages from the global navigation bar. Hover over the pages content's row and select Reminders from the Edit menu. This option is also available in the Reminders section of Page Properties.
- 2. In the Reminders modal, select the checkbox on the tab labeled Scheduled Reminder. Select a Stale Reminder if that option is preferred. A scheduled reminder will trigger on a specific date and time. A Stale reminder will only trigger if the page has not been edited within a specific time period. For both reminders, the time periods are custom.
- 3. Fill out all necessary fields including the Date and Time. Optionally, select the checkbox labeled **Send Copy to Email** to send an external email to the designated email address.
- 4. Click Save.

Reminders - /_training/example.pcf							
Scheduled Reminder Stale Reminder							
Set Scheduled Reminder	✓						
Date	7/22/2015	<b>##</b>					
Time	2:00 PM	٩					
Repeat every	Days	¥					
Notification							
То	(Myself)	Y					
Subject							
Message							
		1					
	Send Copy to Email						
	Send external email in addition to inte	mai OU Gampus message					
		Cancel Save					



### **Setting a Stale Reminder**

Stale reminders are used to remind users when a page has not been published after a certain amount of time. The stale reminder will send a notification to you (or another user) when the predetermined amount of time has been reached and the page has not been published.

To set a Stale Reminder:

- Navigate to the Pages list view by selecting Content > Pages from the global navigation bar. Hover over the pages content's row and select Reminders from the Edit menu. This option is also available in the Reminders section of Page Properties.
- 2. In the Reminders modal, select the checkbox on the tab labeled **Stale Reminder**. The stale reminder will trigger after a certain amount of time has passed since the page was last published.
- Set the amount of time needed to trigger the stale reminder and fill out the Notification fields as well. Optionally, select the checkbox labeled Send Copy to Email to send an external email to the designated email address.
- 4. Click Save.

Reminders - /_training/example.pcf						
Scheduled Remine	der Stale Reminder					
Set Stale Reminder						
Last Published	6/24/2015 3:48 PM					
Stale After	2 Weeks *					
Notification						
То	(Myself) •					
Subject	Stale Reminder					
Message						
	Send Copy to Email					
	Send external email in addition to internal OU Campus message					
	Cancel Save					



## Versions

## **Comparing Versions**

 Navigate to the Pages list view by selecting Content > Pages from the global navigation bar. Check out the page and hover over the page's row and select Versions from the Review menu. Additionally, click on the content's hyperlinked name and select Versions from the Page Actions toolbar.

rce	X Properties	• Versions	🔹 💡 <sup>(ا</sup> لْمَ <sup>()</sup> Publish	• 0		
٧	ersions (6)	<b>F</b> ilter				Compare to Live 🔻
	Version 🔻	Date	User	Description	Options	
	6	7/14/15 11:14 AM	zz-omniupdate	Adding custom breadcrumb option		
	5(Live)	6/30/15 1:46 PM	Trainer Admin		Live on publish target: <b>www</b>	
	4	6/30/15 1:35 PM	Trainer Admin	WYSIWYG for training replace		
	3	6/29/15 10:51 AM	Katie Rose			
	2	6/29/15 10:49 AM	Katie Rose			
	1	6/29/15 9:03 AM	Trainer Admin			

2. In the Versions view, hover over the target version's row and select Compare. Additionally, the file can be compared to the newest version on the production server by clicking **Compare to Live** and selecting a target site from the corresponding drop-down menu.

### **Reverting to a Previous Version**

1. In the Versions view, hover over the version's row and select **Revert**. This will revert the page on staging to the selected version. The page must be published before the change is reflected on the live site.

Versions (6)	<b>Filter</b>			Compare to Live 🔹
Version 🔻	Date	User	Description	Options
6	7/14/15 11:14 AM	zz-omniupdate	Adding custom breadcrumb option	
5(Live)	6/30/15 1:46 PM	Trainer Admin		Live on publish target: <b>www</b>
4	6/30/15 1:35 PM	Trainer Admin	WYSIWYG for training replace	
3	6/29/15 10:51 AM	Katie Rose		🔍 View 🔹 🖺 Compare र ्ी Revert
2	6/29/15 10:49 AM	Katie Rose		
1	6/29/15 9:03 AM	Trainer Admin		



## **Publishing Content**

### **Publish Now**

- 1. Navigate to the Pages list view by selecting **Content > Pages** from the global navigation bar. Additionally, expanding the File Navigation sidebar will also display a list view of all pages.
- 2. Hover over the target content's row and select **Publish** from the Publish menu. Additionally, clicking Edit in the Edit menu will open a view containing the Page Actions toolbar. From here the user can also click Publish.



3. If the Final Check or Page Check modal appears, optionally run any of the available tests and click Publish Now.

### Schedule a Publish

- 1. Navigate to the Pages list view by selecting **Content > Pages** from the global navigation bar. Hover over the page content's row and select **Schedule** from the Publish menu.
- 2. Additionally, this action is available from the Page Actions toolbar. From here the user can also click Schedule, which is an option in the drop-down menu attached to the Publish button. The Schedule modal will open.



3. From the Schedule modal, select a **Date** and **Time** that the content will be published on. Optionally, users can repeat publish by inputting a number in the available text field, and selecting a measurement of time from the corresponding drop down menu.



mpower Web Excellence		-	-		-	-		
Publish - index.p	ocf							0
Final Check Schedule				Social Media				
Date	5/7/	2015						iii (m
Time	[		М	ay 20	15		»	e e
Time	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa	G
Repeat every	26	27	28	29	30	1	2	v
	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	
	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	
Notification	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	
Subject	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	
	31	1	2	3	4	5	6	
Message								
								//
	✓ Se	end C	сору	to En	nail			
	Send	exter	nal ei	mail ir	n addi	tion t	o inter	mal OU Campus message
								Cancel Schedule

### **Submit for Approval**

- Users in a workflow will only have the option to submit pages for Approval before they are published. To submit a page, navigate to the Pages list view by selecting **Content > Pages** from the global navigation bar. Hover over the page content's row and select Submit from the Publish menu.
- 2. Additionally, this option can be selected from the Page Actions toolbar. From here the user can also click Submit.



 The Submit modal will open with an approver selected in the **To** drop down menu. Enter a text in the Subject and Message fields then hit submit. This will send the current page to the designated approver. **Note:** The page will be locked to the approver until changes are either declined or published.



Submit for Appr	oval - lilas-page.pcf	3
То	Training Admin (zz-trainer)	
Subject	Can You Publish this?	
Message	Thanks!	
		_/_
	Send Copy to Email Send external email in addition to internal OU Campus mess	age
	Cancel	omit

## Approve and Publish or Decline Content from Other Users

- 1. Navigate to the Workflow view by selecting **Dashboard > Workflow**.
- 2. Hover over the page awaiting approval and select View.

Workflow (5) Tilter				
From	Approver	File	Status	Date / Options 🔻
Training End-User	Training End-User	/_training/untitled.pcf	( <sup>(</sup> Å)	View S Delete
Training End-User	Brandon Scheirman	/_training/example2.pcf	<u>C</u>	5/8/15 9:35 AM
Training End-User	Training End-User	/_training/example1.pcf	Ð	5/8/15 9:34 AM
Brandon Scheirman	Training End-User	/_training/index.pcf	1	5/8/15 9:33 AM
Brandon Scheirman	Brandon Scheirman	/_training/example1.pcf	Ð	5/8/15 9:33 AM

Display 100 rows per page

3. Review the content, and if the content meets the requirements to be published, click **Publish**. If the content does not meet the requirements to be published, click **Decline**.



4. Fill out all necessary fields in the Decline or Publish modal. Click Publish or Decline to complete the action.

.

Publish - examp	le2.pcf	?
Final Check So	chedule Social Media Approval	
Notify Submitter	Optionally notify the user who submitted this file for approva	al.
Subject	Approved for Publish	
Message	The following page in site "www" has been approved and published: /_training/example2.pcf	
	Send Copy to Email Send external email in addition to internal OU Campus mes.	sage
	Cancel	ıblish



## **Reassigning Approval of Content from Users**

- 1. Navigate to the Workflow view by selecting **Dashboard > Workflow**. Hover over the page awaiting approval and select **View**.
- 2. Click the drop- down arrow on the Publish button and select **Reassign**.



- 3. Select a user to send the file to from the drop-down menu labeled **To**.
- 4. Fill out all necessary fields and click **Submit**.

## Schedule an Expiration

- Navigate to the Pages list view by selecting Content > Pages from the global navigation bar. Additionally, expanding the File Navigation sidebar will also display a list view of all pages. Hover over the pages content's row and select Expire from the Publish menu.
- 2. Additionally, this option is available from the Page Actions toolbar. From here the user can also click Expire, which is an option in the drop-down menu attached to the Publish button. The Schedule Expiration modal will open.



- 3. From the Schedule Expiration modal, choose an Expire Type (either replace content on the page with content from another page or recycle the page).
- 4. Select a Date and Time for the file to expire.
- 5. Click **Schedule** when finished.



## **Creating Content**

## **Creating a New Page**

- 1. Navigate to the Pages list view by selecting **Content > Pages** from the global navigation bar.
- 2. Click New.

<b>//</b> )	_train	ing			_	+ New -	Upload Q Quid	ck Search	0
	Ľ	Name 📤		Status	Modified	Options		Staging	Production
		_nav.inc	330B	Q	5/7/15 6:17 PM				
		_props.pcf	515B	Q	5/7/15 4:13 PM				
		documents			5/7/15 4:29 PM				
		example1.pcf	13.3K	<b>\</b>	5/7/15 5:03 PM				
		example2.pcf	13.3K	Q	5/7/15 6:17 PM				

3. From the New Content modal, select an available template by clicking on the corresponding thumbnail icon. Depending on your location inside the file structure, different templates may be available than the ones shown below.

#### **New Content**

Create New Folder			
ECCURVECULACE			
_section.tcf	newpage.tcf	newpage_wtable.tcf	
			Cancel



4. In the Interior Page form, fill out or modify all fields displayed and click Create. This will create an entirely new page on the staging server in OU Campus, which can then be edited and published to add new web pages to the live site.

Interior Page	
General Page Setup	
Page Title	Page Title
	Required Field. Enter the page title. This will also be displayed by search engines as well as the web browser window.
Description	
	Important. Enter a short description of the page, to be displayed by search engines.
File Configuration	
Add Navigation Item	Yes 🔻
	Specify if this page should be added to the navigation file automatically. Note that both files need to be published after creation.
Filename	untitled
	Enter a filename using only lowercase letters, underscores, or dashes
Page Options	
Overwrite Existing	
	If selected, this file will overwrite any existing file of the same name in the same location.
Access Group	(Inherit from Parent)
	Specify the group with rights to edit this file.
	Cancel Create

### **Creating a New Asset**

1. Navigate to the Assets list view by selecting **Content > Assets** from the global navigation bar.



2. From the Asset Manager screen, click **New** and then select a type of asset to create from the New Asset modal. Depending on your access settings, you may only be able to create a few of these asset types.



### **New Asset**

Web Content	Plain Text	<b>C</b> Source Code	Image Gallery	Managed Form
				Cancel

- 3. Fill out all necessary text fields and set permission levels using the drop-down menus in the Access Settings panel.
- 4. For Plain text or Web Content assets, create the content using the Content field. For Image Gallery assets, edit the Gallery Options before adding images. For Managed Form assets, add form Elements, an Email Message, and edit the Form Settings.

Asset Content	()	
Content	Mr. now constant	
Content	My new asset content.	
	Cancel	

5. The newly created asset will be added to the Assets list view. The new asset will also be available for



other users to add directly to their pages using the Insert Asset icon in the JustEdit toolbar. **Note:** Changes to the asset cannot be made from directly in the JustEdit editor. If changes are desired edit the original asset in **Content > Assets**. Any changes made to the asset will update universally to all subscribing pages once the changes are republished.

## **Editing Navigation Files**

## **Editing Side Navigation in a Directory**

- 1. Navigate to the \_nav.inc navigation file for the directory. This file will be located inside each section of the website.
- 2. Check out the file and navigate to the edit menu OR click on the link and go directly to the page and then check out the file to begin editing.

<b>^</b>	_train	ing			
	Ľ	Name 🔦		Status	Modified
		_nav.inc	330B	<b>9</b>	5/7/15 6:17 PM
	PCF	_props.pcf	515B	Q	5/7/15 4:13 PM
		documents			5/7/15 4:29 PM
	Pcr	example1.pcf	13.3K	<b>\</b>	5/7/15 5:03 PM
		example2.pcf	13.3K	Q	5/7/15 6:17 PM

3. From the Edit view, use the JustEdit to edit link text or update the links within the navigation list.

	Preview	Edit	<> Source	X Properties	€) Versions		~			<sup>(</sup> ໍ່ລໍ <sup>)</sup> Publish	-	?
--	---------	------	-----------	--------------	-------------	--	---	--	--	--	---	---

- <u>Training Page</u>
- <u>Additional Training Page</u>
- <u>Additional Training Page</u>
- Example Page
- Example Page
- Example for Katie
- Brandon's Training Page
- Lynette's Training Page
- Laura's page
- <u>Test</u>
  - 4. The \_nav.inc file must be published or submitted for approval, similar standard pages in the directory, in order for the changes to be reflected on the live site.

## Adding New Pages to Side Navigation File

 New pages can be added to the \_nav.inc file during new page creation automatically from the new page form. This option is listed as Add Navigation Item and is available under the File Configuration heading. Yes is the default option. If the page should not be added to the side navigation file



automatically, then change the option in the drop down menu to No.

Interior Page	
General Page Setup	
Dago Titlo	+=
Page The	Page Title
	Required Field. Enter the page title. This will also be displayed by search engines as well as the web browser window.
Description	
	land the second description of the same to be displayed by example angines
	Important. Enter a snort description or the page, to be displayed by search engines.
File Configuration	
Add Navigation Item	Yes
	Specify if this page should be added to the navigation file automatically. Note that both files need to be published after creation.
Filename	untitled
	Enter a filename using only lowercase letters, underscores, or dashes
Page Options	
Overwrite Existing	
	If selected, this file will overwrite any existing file of the same name in the same location.
Access Group	(Inherit from Parent)
-	Specify the aroup with rights to edit this file.
	Cancel Create

**Note**: Both the new page AND the \_sidenav.inc files will both need to be published before the new content appears on the live website. Users in a workflow would submit the \_sidenav.inc file for approval, with the same steps used for sending a page for approval.



## **Uploading Content**

Uploading a File from the Pages List View

- 1. Navigate to the Pages list view by selecting **Content > Pages** from the global navigation bar.
- 2. Navigate to the directory in which the content will be uploaded and click **Upload** to open the Upload modal.

+ New -	Upload	R Quick Search	0
۹.		Staging	Production

- 3. Select one of the radio buttons in the Upload Type parameter to define what type of upload is being executed.
- 4. Click **Add** to open the file browser, or drag and drop the files directly into the Upload modal from any external source including the user's desktop.
- 5. Click Start Upload.

Upload to /images	
Туре	Upload Files
Access Group	(Inherit Existing)
Overwrite Existing	
Files	+ Add or drag files from desktop
	Cancel Start Upload



## Uploading a File from the JustEdit Toolbar

- 1. Navigate to a page and enter an editable region to access the JustEdit Toolbar.
- 2. Click **Insert/Edit Link** to upload a document while creating a link. If inserting an image, click **Insert/Edit Image** to upload an image and place it on the page at the same time.
- 3. Click the **Browse** icon to open the file chooser.
- 4. Click **Upload**, found in the top right of the modal.

Select Image	
Sites • www • _training • images	Upload Staging V
Filter	4
늘 images	
■ cute-kitten-501.jpg	
📧 enjoyingsun.jpg	
📧 freshman-day.jpg	
graduatinginstyle.jpg	Select a file to see its preview.
raduation.jpg	
🛋 rally.jpg	
	Cancel Insert

- 5. Select one of the radio buttons in the Upload Type parameter to define the type of upload.
- 6. Click **Add Files** to open the file browser, or drag and drop the files directly into the Upload modal from any external source including the user's desktop.
- 7. Click **Start Upload**. The documents, images, etc. will be uploaded into the folder shown in the file chooser modal. This file can now be inserted into or linked on the page.



## Gadgets

Gadgets are additional tools provided in OU Campus. Gadgets are available in both the Gadgets Sidebar and the Dashboard. Gadgets are context aware meaning that certain gadgets will be available in one location but not the other. Certain gadgets, like snippets and images, will also only be available in the JustEdit editor while users are editing content.

### **Sidebar Gadgets**

1. From any view in OU Campus, select the **Show Gadgets** icon in the top right corner of the screen to expand the Gadgets sidebar.



2. To enable or disable specific gadgets, select the **Choose Gadgets** gear icon and click on any number of the available gadgets to enable or disable them. Enabled gadgets are highlighted in green. Click **Save** when done.

Manage Side	bar		0
Gadgets (13)	<b>Y</b> Filter		
Image	Name 🔺	Description	
The and these impo	Page Parameters	The Page Parameters gadget allows users to view and edit the current page's parameters without having to navigate away from the WYSIWYG Editor. The parameters shown in the gadget can be customized through the Source Editor.	•
Te           Maximum           Maximum           Maximum           Maximum           Maximum           Maximum           Maximum	Request Help	Request Help Gadget collects all the information from a user's current view and sends it to the specified support group.	
Image: Second	Snippets	Drag and drop any snippet in this site into an edit view.	
Image: Control	URL Shortener	Enter a long URL to get a shorter one.	•
		Cancel	ave



## **Dashboard Gadgets**

1. Navigate to the Dashboard view by selecting **Dashboard** from the global navigation bar. Available Gadgets will show up in the main Dashboard screen.



2. To enable or disable gadgets, click the **Configure Dashboard** link, and click on any number of the available gadgets to enable or disable them. Enabled gadgets are highlighted green. Click **Save** when done.

Dashboard Configuration				
	-			
Gadgets (5)	<b>Y</b> Filter			
Image	Name A	Description		
Other Columnities           Accel bottom         Other           Owner         Owner           Owner         Owner         Owner           Owner         Owner         Owner         Owner           Owner         Owner         Owner         Owner           Owner         Owner         Owner         Owner           Owner         Owner         Owner         Owner           Owner         Owner         Owner         Owner         Owner           Owner         Owner         Owner         Owner         Owner         Owner	Inbox	Lists your most recent Inbox messages, with brief excerpts.		
Image: Second	My Checked-Out Content	Lists all your checked-out files. Click one to go straight to its editing preview.		
	Site Analytics	Displays graphs of analytics data about this site.		
Anarque Methodes united at 20 Methodes     Anarque Methodes and at 20 Methodes at 20 Method	Workflow	The Workflow gadget is a dashboard and sidebar gadget that shows all items in a user's workflow, from items sent to another user for approval to items awaiting the current user's		
		Cancel	ave	



## **Additional Tools**

## Page Check

Page Check is used to run a series of checks on a page before it is published. Page Check can be run from the Page Actions toolbar, or it can be configured to be run when you click the **Publish** button (this is called Final Check). There are four checks available: Spell Check, Link Check, Accessibility Check, and W3C Validation.

To run Page Check:

- 1. Navigate to the Pages list view by selecting **Content > Pages** from the global navigation bar. Hover over the pages row and select **Page Che**ck from the Review menu.
- 2. Additionally, selecting Page Check from the Page Actions toolbar will take users to the Page Check modal.



3. Click on one of the tests (Spelling, Links, W3C Valid, and Accessibility) to run them individually, or select Run All to run all available tests.

Page Check - example1.pcf	()
Scan your page for spelling, link, W3C validation, and accessibility issues. Runchecks, or run individually by clicking the button.	n all
Spell Check Language	
English	
RBC       Image: Constraint of the second seco	ty
	Done

4. Review results and click **Done** when finished.



## **Using Assets**

Assets are a type of reusable content inside OU Campus. They are managed centrally from **Content > Assets** and can be placed on any number of pages. When an asset is edited and published, all pages subscribing to that asset are automatically republished to reflect the change.

To insert an asset:

- 1. Select a page for editing and open the JustEdit Toolbar by entering an editable region.
- 2. In the JustEdit Toolbar, place your cursor where the asset is to be inserted and click the **Insert Asset** icon from the toolbar.



3. Select an asset to include from the Asset Browser modal and click **Insert** to include the asset in the page.

Select Asset

Filter by name, tag, type, and/or site	= =
Academic Alert	*
Alumni Family Weekend Reservation form	
Ask a Librarian	
Back To Class	
<> Blog Asset - Featured	
<> Blog Asset - Recent	
<> Blog Asset - Related	
<> Blog Asset - Tags	
<> Blog Asset - byTags - academics	
<> Blog Asset - byTags - academics - blogs dir	
Board of Trustees	*

Cancel

Insert

**Note:** Assets cannot be edited or rendered in the WYSIWYG. To view an asset, save the page and exit the JustEdit editor. Assets can be viewed in either the Edit or Preview view before the page is published.



## **Using Snippets**

Snippets are the other main type of editable content in OU Campus. Snippets can be placed into any editable region inside OU Campus, and when inserted, the snippet code becomes part of the page's HTML.

To insert a snippet:

- 1. Select a page for editing and open the JustEdit Toolbar by editing an editable region.
- 2. In the JustEdit Toolbar, place the cursor where the snippet is to be inserted and click the **Insert Snippet** icon. Alternately, expand the Gadgets Sidebar and use the Snippets Gadget.



3. In the Choose Snippet modal, select a Category. Click **Insert** when the desired snippet has been selected.

### Choose Snippet

			Accordion
ccordion		Tab Title	Tab Content Sed egestas, ante et vulnutate
ustom Content			volutpat, eros pede semper est, vitae
me Promos			purus libero, faucibus adipiscing,
me Three Column		Home commodo quis, gravida id, est. Sed lectus. Praesent elementum hendre tortor. Sed semper lorem at felis.	commodo quis, gravida id, est. Sed lectus. Praesent elementum hendrerit
nbotron			
gram Interests			sagittis, mi neque euismod dui, eu
oggle Tabs		pulvinar nunc sapien ornare nisl. Phasellus pede arcu, dapibus eu.	
			fermentum et, dapibus sed, urna. Morbi interdum mollis sapien. Sed ac risus. Phasellus lacinia, magna a ullamcorper laoreet, lectus arcu
			pulvinar risus, vitae facilisis libero

4. Once the Snippet is inserted on the page, edit the content as desired. Click **Save and Exit** to view the snippet on the page. **Note:** Certain snippets will display in a table format in the JustEdit editor to make it easier to format content within them, but will transform into another format in the Preview view and on the live site. For example, the "Accordion Tablist" snippet above.



## **Using the Image Editor**

OU Campus has a built-in image editor to perform basic functions such as resizing, cropping, and rotating images. You can choose to enter the Image Editor immediately after an image is uploaded, or you can navigate to it at any time by clicking on an image file in the Pages list view through **Content > Pages**. To use the image editor:

- Navigate to the Pages list view by selecting Content > Pages from the global navigation bar. Hover over an image file and select Edit from the Edit menu. Alternatively, clicking on the image's hyperlinked name and selecting Edit from the Page Actions toolbar on the resulting screen also opens the Image Editor.
- 2. Using the tools available in the Tools menu, modify the image as desired.



3. Click **Save** to overwrite the original image, or click **Save As** to save the modified version as a new file. **Note:** Changes to images will need to be published before they will appear on the live production server.



## Dashboard

The OU Campus Dashboard provides a location within the CMS where each individual user can access user-specific messaging and gadgets. The Dashboard is the default log-in location from the standard OU Campus Login screen when not utilizing DirectEdit.



In the Dashboard menu on the global navigation bar, users can find links to Workflow and Inbox. These options are also found beneath the user's name on the Dashboard overview page.



The Dashboard can be customized by each individual user by choosing which gadgets to show or hide in the view. A level 10 administrator can add gadgets to the system, and then make them available using group access controls



### **Dragging Dashboard Gadgets**

Gadgets can also be reordered on the Dashboard by clicking and dragging the grey title bar to a new "tile," shown by a dotted line.



Empower Web Exceller	псе			
1	My	Checked-Out Content	0	🖾 Inbox 🜖 🛛 🚱
	/ema	il/test-email.pcf d: 10/21/2014   Saved: 10/21/2014		Brandon Scheirman10/28/2014OU Campus Publish Notification
C Activity	0	y/lashkari.pcf 1: 10/30/2014   Saved: 7/31/2014		The following page that was scheduled to be publis
/about/history1.pcf Page recycled by Lila Bronson 11/18/2014 2:44 PM	^	ner/tornado.pcf ± 10/30/2014   Saved: 10/30/2014		
*(a)         /about/images/hotdog-halloween-dog-costumes           Page published by Lila Bronson         11/18/2014 2:42 PM	s			
★ /about/images/hotdog-halloween-dog-costumes Binary uploaded by Lila Bronson 11/18/2014 2:42 PM	S			
★ /about/images/0bridedoghalloween.jpg Binary uploaded by Lila Bronson 11/18/2014 2:41 PM				

There are three options on the Dashboard menu in the global navigation bar:

### **Overview**

Clicking Overview takes users to the Dashboard overview page (see above). Simply clicking the Dashboard link in the Global Navigation bar will take users to the same location.

### Workflow

The Workflow list view shows content that a user has sent to another user for approval or content that has been sent to the current user for approval. These messages are separate from other messages (which can be viewed in Inbox and Sent). Content moving through an approval process can be tracked using this screen.

#### Inbox

Inbox displays messages from other users as well as automated messages associated with scheduled actions, such as a notification of scheduled publish or notification of page expiration. The Inbox Gadget is also shown on the Dashboard and includes how many new messages are in the inbox. The Inbox includes a linked list of messages and the functionality to compose a message.

The available features and functionality of the Dashboard are as follows:

- **Workflow**: The Workflow list view shows content that a user has been sent for approval or content that a user has sent for approval and are separate from other messages, which can be viewed in the Inbox and Sent. Content within an approvals process can be tracked using this screen.
- **Inbox**: Inbox displays messages from other users as well as automated messages associated with scheduled actions, such as a notification of scheduled publish or notification of page expiration. The Inbox includes a linked list of messages and the functionality to compose a message.
- **Configure Dashboard**: Once specific Dashboard gadgets have been configured to be available for a group of users, members of the group can choose which gadgets to show on the main content area. The Configure Dashboard feature can be used by each individual user to choose which gadgets to show in the main content area.

Frequently displayed gadgets include an activity feed of recent site activity, the system inbox for messaging and notifications, a list of pages that are currently checked out by the user, and site analytics. Dashboard gadget can be reordered by clicking the gray title bar and dragging to the new location.



## Workflow

## **Overview**

Workflow is a component of the Mailbox that allows users to track content that has been sent for review through the approval process. The Workflow list view shows content that the current user has submitted to another user or received from another user. Additionally, content that has passed through or completed a workflow process (such as when content was approved and published, the request was declined, or canceled) is also shown in this view.



Workflow can be found in the global navigation bar at **Dashboard > Workflow** or by clicking the Workflow link near your name on the Dashboard page.

When an administrator configures access settings for a page, users editing the page may be required to submit their changes to an approver in order for the content to be published. When this is the case, the **Publish** button on the page will be replaced with the **Submit** button. Users can include a message to the approver along with the submission. These messages, along with a link to the content, appear in the approver's Workflow list view.

General messages unrelated to approvals that are sent to the user's account will not be found on the Approval page. They are available in the Inbox.

Level 9 and Level 10 administrators may view the Pending Approvals report to view all content in workflow across all users.

Workflow (5) <b>Filter</b>					?
From	Approver	File	Status	Date / Options 🔻	
Training End-User	Training End-User	/_training/untitled.pcf	('Å') Å	View S Delete	
Training End-User	Brandon Scheirman	/_training/example2.pcf	<u>í</u>	5/8/15 9:35 AM	
Training End-User	Training End-User	/_training/example1.pcf	đ	5/8/15 9:34 AM	
Brandon Scheirman	Training End-User	/_training/index.pcf	1	5/8/15 9:33 AM	
Brandon Scheirman	Brandon Scheirman	/_training/example1.pcf	đ	5/8/15 9:33 AM	

Display 100 rows per page

The Workflow screen includes the following features and functionality:

- The number of items in the Workflow
- Filter tool to narrow down visible results in the list view
- Selection checkboxes to select and delete multiple messages at a time, or to view a single workflow message
- Sortable columns in the list view. Messages can be sorted by From, Approver, File, Status, or Date



- Empower Web Excellence
- The linked file name which can be clicked to preview the content
- Status icons indicated where the page is in the workflow process
- · The date and time that the content was sent for approval

#### **Status in Workflow**

A status icon is shown in the Status column for each content item. Content listed in Workflow can be previewed by any user, but only the user to whom the content was sent has the file checked out and can perform other actions upon it. Clicking a status icons shows the Workflow Message.

Status Icon	Description
1	Pending Approval (by another user)
í.	Pending Approval (by the current user)
(t <sub>1</sub> 1)	Approved and Published
Ð	Declined
0	Cancelled from Workflow

#### Viewing a Workflow Message

When content is sent for approval, the sender can attach a message. This is associated with the item in Workflow as a Workflow Message, which can be viewed by performing one of the following actions:

- Hovering over the file row and clicking on the View option
- Clicking the Status icon
- · Selecting the checkbox next to the item and clicking View

From within the message, users can:

- Click the linked file to preview the content sent for approval
- View the workflow details, including the site from which the content originated, the status, the date of the latest action indicated by status (e.g., if the content has only been sent for approval but not approved, this shows the sent date, once published this shows the publish date), and who sent the content and the approver. This also shows the message's details: i.e., the date and time the message was sent, the subject, and the message (if any).
- Delete the message
- · Reply to the message
- Navigate back to Workflow



lailbox	Workflow Message		
B Workflow			
Norkflow Message	File	/_training/example1.pcf	<b>₩</b> R
	Site	WWW	
INDOX	Status	Pending Your Approval	
Sent	Action Date	N/A	
	From	Brandon Scheirman	
	Approver	Training End-User	
	Date	5/8/15 12:50 PM	
	Subject	Approve this page please!	
	Message	I've added new tuition rates for 2015-16.	

Back to Workflow

### **Replying to a Workflow Message**

Users can reply to workflow messages by clicking the **Reply** button in the message. The Reply modal is shown. Additional users or groups can be added to the message, the subject can be changed, and a message can be added. Optionally, a copy of the message can be sent by email in addition to the internal OU Campus message.

Reply		0
То	× Training End-User (zz-enduser)	
Subject	Re: Declined for Publish	
Message	From: Training End-User Date: N/A Subject: Declined for Publish The following page in site "www" has been declined for publish and requires additional changes:	•
	Sena external email in addition to internal OU Gampus mes	sage
	Cancel	Send

Clicking **Send** will send the message to the designated users and/or groups and will return you to the original Workflow message. Clicking **Cancel** returns the user to the original Workflow message without sending a reply.



## Inbox

### **Overview**

OU Campus has an internal messaging system that allows users to send messages to other users and groups of users. These messages can be attached to requests for approval as part of the Workflow process, or they can be sent to users without associating them with a page. All messages can have a copy sent to a user's email address in addition to being sent internally in OU Campus.

All workflow-related messages reside in the Workflow section of the Mailbox. All other messages reside in the Inbox section, with the ability to compose, reply, forward, and delete messages, as well as view sent messages in the Sent section.

### Inbox

Mailbox	Inbox (2) Filter		
🖻 Workflow	From	Subject	Date / Options 🔻
🖾 Inbox	Training End-User	Hello!	5/8/15 12:56 PM
🖪 Sent	Training End-User	zz-enduser has exceeded their maximum number of login attempts.	5/8/15 12:50 PM

Display 100 rows per page

The Inbox is similar to a standard email inbox. Users can navigate to the Inbox from the Dashboard menu in the Global Navigation bar or by clicking the link to the Inbox on the Dashboard itself.

Inbox messages can be also be previewed from the Dashboard through the Inbox Gadget. Clicking a message in the gadget will take users to the message in the normal Inbox interface.

### Example of Inbox Gadget in Dashboard





### **Composing Messages**

Compose is found in the Inbox and in the Sent box. By default, the Send a Copy by Email checkbox is selected. This will send an email with the composed message to the recipient's external email account, as long as the user receiving the message has an email address on file. If no email address is on file, it will only send the message within OU Campus.

To compose a message:

- 1. Navigate to the Inbox or Sent box.
- 2. Click on the Compose button, found in the top right of either screen.

Inbox (4) Filter			Compose ?	
From	Subject	File	Date / Options 👻	
Steve Smith	Could you check a pa	ge in?	12/3/2014 1:25 PM	
Brandon Scheirman	Scheduled Page Rem	inder	12/3/2014 1:00 PM	
Mary Cassidy	Reminder		12/3/2014 12:31 PM	
Zz-omni	test		11/5/2014 4:24 PM	

Display 100 rows per page

- 3. A modal will appear. Enter the user to whom the message should be sent in the To field. A user or a group of users may be selected from the drop-down, which appears when the user clicks into the field.
- 4. Enter a Subject And Message
- 5. By default, the Send a copy by email checkbox is selected. To only send the message within OU Campus, uncheck this checkbox.
- 6. When the message is complete, click Send.

#### Viewing, Replying to, and Deleting Messages

To view a message on the Inbox screen, hover over the message row and click View, or click the hyperlinked message subject. From the gadget, click anywhere on the desired message to enter the message view in the Inbox screen.

Use the blue Reply button to reply to the message, or use the drop-down indicator next to the Reply button to forward the message to another user. A user can return to the Inbox without responding to or deleting the message by clicking the Back to Inbox button or the Inbox button in the local navigation bar on the left.



	Empower Web Excellence	
<ul> <li>Workflow</li> <li>Inbox</li> <li>Inbox Message</li> </ul>	From Date	Steve Smith 7/8/15 3:07 PM
🖪 Sent	Subject	Could you check a page in?
	Message	Hi Brandon, can you check in the /student-quotes.pcf page in for me so I can add a new quote? Thanks, Steve
		Back to Inbox Forward Reply

A message may be deleted by hovering over the message row in the Inbox list view and clicking Delete. Multiple messages may be deleted by selecting the checkbox next to each message and clicking the Delete icon that appears in the top row.

Inbox (4) Tilter		Compose ?
2 Messages     S Delete		
☐ Steve Smith	Could you check a page in?	12/3/2014 1:25 PM
✓ Brandon Scheirman	Scheduled Page Reminder	12/3/2014 1:00 PM
Mary Cassidy	Reminder	12/3/2014 12:31 PM
Zz-omni	test	11/5/2014 4:24 PM

Display 100 rows per page

### Sent

The Sent list view shows messages that the user has sent and messages that were sent in association with scheduled publishes, reminders, and the workflow process. If a message that has been sent to the user is replied to or forwarded, then that is also shown on the Sent screen.

Mailbox	Sent (3) 🖓 Filter	Sent (3) Filter		
Sector Workflow	То	Subject	Date / Options 👻	
Market Inbox	Brandon Scheirman	OU Campus Publish Notification	6/29/15 4:30 AM	
🖪 Sent	Brandon Scheirman	Publish Results	6/22/15 4:12 PM	
	Brandon Scheirman	Re: Please approve this page	5/28/15 4:38 PM	

Other functionality available from the Sent screen includes:

- A list of the number of sent messages
- A filter tool to narrow results by the recipient or the subject
- A Compose button to immediately compose a new message
- · Columns that are sortable by recipient, subject, or date
- Multi-select checkboxes to delete multiple messages at one time
- · The ability to review, reply, forward, and delete messages from the Sent view



• Items that can be hovered over in the list view, allowing users to view or delete individual messages

### Forwarding a Message

Users can forward previously sent messages to other users and groups.

Sent Message			
То	Brandon Scheirman		
Data	5/00/45 4:00 DM		
Date	5/26/15 4.36 PM		
Cubicat	De: Places approve this page		
Subject	Re. Please approve this page		
Message	I will check it out.		
	From: Brandon Scheirman		
	Date: N/A		
	Subject: Please approve this page		
	Added new information about Transfer Student Orientation		
	Added new mornation about mansier ofdatent orientation.		
		Back to Sent	Forward

To forward a message:

- 1. From the **Sent** screen, click the **Subject** column of the desired message. Alternatively, hover over the message and click **View**.
- 2. Click **Forward** in the top right and fill in the **To** field with the desired recipients. Modify the **Subject** and **Message** fields as necessary.
- 3. By default, a copy will be sent via external email. If the user does not have an external email associated with their account, then the message is only sent within the CMS.
- 4. Click Send.